
  
 

AMENDED 
NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 

January 28, 2015 
 

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY IN AND FOR THE CITY 
OF MINNEAPOLIS WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 P.M. AT 1001 WASHINGTON AVENUE NORTH, 

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 
 

The Executive Committee of the MPHA Board of Commissioners will meet at 12:00 Noon, same date and place 

The Tenant Advisory Committee will meet at 12:00 Noon, same date and place 

 
Commissioners: F. Clayton Tyler, Chair 
   Charles T. Lutz, Vice Chair 
   Daisy Nguyen, Secretary 
   Tom DeAngelo, Commissioner 
   Cara Letofsky, Commissioner 
   Dorothy Robinson, Commissioner 
   Hon. James Rosenbaum, Commissioner 
GENERAL: 
 

• Roll Call 
• Approval of Agenda 
• Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 17, 2014 
• Election of Officers and Appointment of Committee Members 
 

TENANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE – TAC Chairperson Comments 
 
CONSENT: 
 

1. Meeting Schedule for 2015 Board Meetings (Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO) 
 
RESOLUTION: 
 

2. Declaration of Trust for 4046 Third Avenue South (Dean E. Carlson, Project Manager for 
Development) 

3. Amendment to MPHA's Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan (Dennis 
Goldberg, DED / COO and Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO) 

 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



  
 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 

4. Amendments to MPHA Procurement Policy (Jonathan Klinkenberg, Director of 
Procurement) 

5. Appointment of the Moving to Work Resident Advisory Board (RAB) (Bob Boyd, Director 
of Policy & Special Initiatives) 

6. Approval of 2015 Pay Equity Implementation Report (Dennis Goldberg, DED / COO) 
 
RECEIVE AND FILE: 
 

• Monthly Performance Report for December 2014 (Cora McCorvey, Executive 
Director / CEO) 

  
Next Regular Meeting:    Wednesday, February 25, 2015 - 1:30p.m. 
      1001 Washington Avenue North 
      Minneapolis, MN 55401 

Notice: A portion of this meeting may be closed to the public pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
Section 13D.03 or 13D.05. 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS 

December 17, 2014 
 
 
The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis met in a regularly 
scheduled meeting at 1:30 P.M. on December 17, 2014, at 1001 Washington Avenue North, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, the date, time, and place established for the holding of such meeting. 
 
Roll Call:  
 

The Chair called the meeting to order, the following members of the Board being present: 
   

 F. Clayton Tyler  Chair   
 Charles T. Lutz  Vice Chair   
 Tom DeAngelo Commissioner  
 Cara Letofsky  Commissioner  
 Hon. James Rosenbaum  Commissioner  

 
 The following members of the Board were absent: 
 
   Daisy Nguyen    Secretary 
   Dorothy Robinson   Commissioner    
  
 The following others were also present:   
 
   Cora McCorvey     Executive Director / CEO 
 
 The Chair declared the presence of a quorum. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
 
 Commissioner Lutz moved approval of the proposed agenda.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Letofsky.  Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
 
 The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 22, 2014, were presented for approval.  
Commissioner Rosenbaum moved the minutes be accepted as presented.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Lutz.  Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Item No. 1: Labor Contract Settlement - Operating Maintenance Engineers 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner DeAngelo moved approval of 
the recommendation set forth in the Report.  Commissioner Letofsky seconded the motion.  Upon a 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



 
voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-45] 
 
Item No. 2: Retirement Plan Investment Alternatives - Emerging Markets 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Lutz moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report.  Commissioner Rosenbaum seconded the motion.  Upon a 
voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-46] 
 
Item No. 3: Write-Off of Delinquent Accounts for Former Public Housing Tenants 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Rosenbaum moved approval of 
the recommendation set forth in the Report.  Commissioner Lutz seconded the motion.  Upon a voice 
vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-47] 
 
Item No. 4: Amendment to increase the Employer Contribution to MPHA Retirement Plan 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Letofsky moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  
Commissioner Lutz seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, five Commissioners voted "aye" 
(Commissioners DeAngelo, Letofsky, Lutz, Rosenbaum and Tyler) two Commissioners were absent and 
no Commissioner voted "nay". The Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-48] 
 
Item No. 5: Resolution Approving the 2015 Public Housing Operating Budget, the Section 8 
Housing Choice Voucher Budget, and he Central Office Budget 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Rosenbaum moved approval of 
the recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  
Commissioner DeAngelo seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, five Commissioners voted "aye" 
(Commissioners DeAngelo, Letofsky, Lutz, Rosenbaum and Tyler) two Commissioners were absent and 
no Commissioner voted "nay". The Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-49] 
 
Item No. 6: Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan and Voluntary Employee Beneficiary 
Association (VEBA) Trust 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Lutz moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  
Commissioner Letofsky seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, five Commissioners voted "aye" 
(Commissioners DeAngelo, Letofsky, Lutz, Rosenbaum and Tyler) two Commissioners were absent and 
no Commissioner voted "nay". The Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-50]  
 
Item No. 7: Flexible Spending Account (FSA) Plan 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner DeAngelo moved approval of 
the recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  
Commissioner Letofsky seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, five Commissioners voted "aye" 
(Commissioners DeAngelo, Letofsky, Lutz, Rosenbaum and Tyler) two Commissioners were absent and 
no Commissioner voted "nay". The Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2014-51] 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



 
 
Receive and File Items: 
 
The following items were received and filed by the Board: 
 

• The Monthly Performance Report for October 2014.  [See Document No. 2014-52] 
• The Monthly Performance Report for November 2014.  [See Document No. 2014-53] 

 
Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business to come before the meeting, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 2:13 p.m. 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       Secretary of the Board of Commissioners 
 
             
       _________________________________  
        Date These Minutes Approved 
 
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



 

January 28, 2015        Agenda Item 1 
 
 
REPORT TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:  Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO 
 
SUBJECT: Meeting Schedule for 2015 Board Meetings 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The following is the proposed schedule for regular meetings of the Minneapolis Public Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners for the year 2015.  Unless other duly noticed, all meetings will 
be held at 1001 Washington Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota, at 1:30 p.m. 
 

Wednesday, January 28, 2015 (annual) 
Wednesday, February 25, 2015  
Wednesday, March 25, 2015 
Wednesday, April 22, 2015 
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 
Wednesday, July 22, 2015 
Wednesday, August 26, 2015 
Wednesday, September 23, 2015 
Wednesday, October 28, 2015 
Wednesday, November 18, 2015 (third Wednesday) 
Wednesday, December 16, 2015 (third Wednesday) 

 
Please note that the meetings are held on the fourth Wednesday of each month with the 
exceptions of November and December, which will be held on the third Wednesday of November 
and December because of the holidays. 
 
This Report was prepared by Paula Sotelo.  For further information, please call Cora McCorvey at 
612-342-1439 or cmccorvey@mplspha.org. 

Previous Directives: The Board of Commissioners adopted bylaws which provide that 
the  Board adopts its annual meeting schedule at the first meeting held each year. 

Resident Council Review/Recommendation:  Not Applicable. 

Budget Impact:  Not Applicable 

Affirmative Action Compliance:  Not Applicable 

Procurement Review: Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve the 
regular meeting schedule for 2015 as presented below. 

 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



 

 
January 28, 2015        Agenda Item 2 
 
REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:  Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO 
 
SUBJECT:  Declaration of Trust for 4046 Third Avenue South 
 
 
Previous Directives:  None.  
 
Resident Council Review/Recommendation:  This matter will be discussed with the Tenant 
Advisory Board (TAC) immediately prior to the Board’s January 28, 2015 meeting. 
 
Budget Impact:  None 
 
Affirmative Action Compliance:  Not Applicable 
 
Procurement Review:  Not Applicable 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Resolution 
and authorize the execution of Declaration of Trust documents for the scattered site public 
housing property at 4046 Third Avenue South. 
 
 
The attached Declaration of Trust results from working with HUD on the disposition of the 
scattered site vacant lot at 4050 Third Avenue South. During that process it was discovered 
that no Declaration of Trust was on file for the adjacent scattered site public housing 
property at 4046 Third Avenue South.  The Declaration of Trust is a legal document that 
grants HUD an interest in public housing property.  An original of this executed document 
will be submitted to the Hennepin County Recorder’s Office for recordation, with an 
original recorded copy provided to HUD.  
 

Legal Description:  Lot 13, Block 9 of Nicollet Park Addition to Minneapolis 
 
This Report was prepared by Dean E. Carlson, MPHA’s Project Manager for Development.   
For additional information, please contact Mr. Carlson at 612-342-1213 or 
dcarlson@mplspha.org. 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  

mailto:dcarlson@mplspha.org


 
 Resolution No. 15-153   
 
 RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
 EXECUTION AND RECORDATION OF 
 DECLARATION OF TRUST 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis 
(hereinafter called the "Local Authority") and the United States of America (herein called the 
"Government") heretofore entered into an Annual Contributions Contract as of September 26, 
2001, and a Development Project Grant Amendment to the Annual Contributions Contract with 
the effective date as of May 13, 2014, relative to the development and operation of Low-Rent 
Housing Project(s) No. MN002000002; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, under the provision of said Annual Contributions Contract, it is provided that, 
promptly upon acquisition of any sites or any additions to such sites of any project, the Local 
Authority shall execute and deliver an instrument confirming and further evidencing among 
other things, a covenant of the Local Authority not to convey or encumber the projects and 
shall cause such instrument and all amendments thereto to be duly recorded and filed of 
record; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Local Authority has discovered that heretofore, no Declaration of Trust is on file 
for the property at 4046 Third Avenue South in Minneapolis, Minnesota the legal description of 
which is stated below: 
 
   Lot 13, Block 9, Nicollet Park Addition to Minneapolis; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Local Authority as follows: 
 
 1. The Declaration of Trust hereinafter set forth is hereby approved and accepted, both 

as to form and substance, and the Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson is hereby 
authorized and directed to execute said Declaration of Trust on behalf of the Local 
Authority, and the Secretary or Executive Director is hereby authorized to impress 
the seal thereon and to attest the same, and thereafter the mentioned instrument is 
authorized to be recorded in the manner required under the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. 

 
 2. Said Declaration of Trust shall be in substantially the form attached hereto and made 

a part hereof. 
 
 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 

January 28, 2014       Agenda Item 3  
           
REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:   Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to MPHA’s Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) 

Plan 
 
Previous Directives: On May 6, 2014, the MPHA Board of Commissioners passed a 
Resolution regarding the City of Minneapolis’ action to exclude MPHA from its employee 
benefits program and to withhold from the Agency its payroll and HRIS administrative 
services.  On December 17, 2014 the Board approved a Resolution adopting MPHA’s Health 
Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) Plan. 

 
Resident Notification: This matter will be discussed with the Tenant Advisory Committee 
(TAC) immediately prior to the Board’s January 28, 2015 meeting. 

 
Impact on Budget: None. The proposed amendment to the HRA Plan implements the Plan’s 
original intent.  

 
Procurement Review: Not applicable.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt a 
Resolution approving the amendments to the HRA–VEBA Plan described in this Report and 
authorize the Executive Director and/or her designees to take all actions necessary to 
implement the amendment. 
 

 
On December 17, 2014, the MPHA Board of Commissioners adopted a Resolution 
approving the Agency’s HRA Plan.  Since that time, staff identified an error in the drafting 
of the original HRA Plan Document that creates an unintended negative consequence for 
non-active and former employees that prevents them from accessing their VEBA funds for 
reimbursement of eligible health expenses. Staff recommends that this oversight be 
corrected and that the language required to effect the correction be authorized along with 
any other technical edits to the Plan Document that may be necessary and appropriate. 
 
If you have questions and/or need additional information regarding the proposed 
amendment to this Plan, please contact Dennis A. Goldberg, MPHA Deputy Executive 
Director / COO at (612) 342-1204 or dgoldberg@mplspha.org or Cora McCorvey, MPHA 
Executive Director / CEO at (612) 342-1495 or cmccorvey@mplspha.org.   
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  

mailto:dgoldberg@mplspha.org
mailto:cmccorvey@mplspha.org


RESOLUTION NO.   15-154 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Minneapolis took actions that required MPHA to establish its own 
payroll, benefits, HRIS and benefits administration effective January 1, 2015; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, the MPHA Board of Commissioners adopted a Resolution to continue employee 
benefits and services, including a Health Reimbursement Arrangement Plan (HRA Plan) and 
related Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA) Trust; and 

 
WHEREAS, MPHA, as the Sponsor of the HRA Plan, identified an oversight in the drafting of the 
original HRA Plan Document that creates an unintended negative consequence for non-active 
and former employees that would prevent them from accessing their HRA Plan funds for 
reimbursement of eligible health expenses; and 
 
 
WHEREAS, MPHA desires to correct the oversight and make additional technical changes to the 
plan where necessary and appropriate; 
 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the amendments to the HRA Plan described by the attached 
Report are approved with an effective date of January 1, 2015. 
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Executive Director or her designee is authorized to take all 
such actions that are deemed necessary and proper to implement the amendment and that the 
language required to effect the correction be authorized along with any other technical edits to 
the Plan Document that may be necessary and appropriate. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January 28, 2015 Agenda Item 4  
 
 
 

REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 

FROM: Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO 
 

SUBJECT: Amendments to MPHA Procurement Policy 
 
 
 
 

Previous Directives: The Board of Commissioners approved the Statement of 
Procurement Policy on August 24, 2005 and the most recent amendment thereto was 
approved on January 22, 2014. 

 
Resident Council Review/Recommendation: This matter will be discussed with the 
Tenant Advisory Board (TAC) immediately prior to the Board’s January 28, 2015 meeting. 

 
Budget Impact: This action does not have an impact on the MPHA budget. 

 
Affirmative Action Compliance: Not Applicable. 

 
Procurement Review: This recommendation has been reviewed and approved by the 
Agency’s Director of Procurement. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners authorize 
and direct the Executive Director to implement the revision to the MPHA Procurement 
Policy described by this Report. 

 
 
 

As of January 1, 2015, Federal statues governing Public Housing Authority procurement 
limits moved from 24 CFR 85.36 to 2 CFR 200. Under 2 CFR 200, the Micro-purchase and 
Small purchase thresholds are different than the ones listed under 24 CFR 85.36, and as 
such, are different than the thresholds noted in the MPHA Procurement Policy.  The “Micro 
Purchase” threshold has been increased from $2,000 to $3,000 and the “Small Purchases” 
threshold has been increased from $100,000 to $150,000. 
 

   Staff recommends the following revision to the MPHA Procurement Policy: 
 
“Micro Purchase” Threshold: MPHA may make purchases of goods and/or services without 
soliciting competitive quotations only where such goods and/or services have a value of $3,000 
or less and only where the Agency’s Contracting Officer, or the Contracting Officer’s designee, 
considers the price to be reasonable. 



 
“Small Purchases”: For purchases over $3,000 but less than $150,000, MPHA must solicit and 
document price quotations from an “adequate number” of qualified sources, defined as two or 
more responsive quotes. 

 
This Report was prepared by Jonathan Klinkenberg, MPHA’s Director of  Procurement. For 
additional information, please contact Mr. Klinkenberg at 612-342-1489 or 
jklinkenberg@mplspha.org. 

 

mailto:dgoldberg@mplspha.org


 

 
 

January 28, 2015        Agenda Item 5 
 
REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:   Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment of the Moving to Work Resident Advisory Board (RAB)  
 
 
 
Previous Directives:  On July 12, 2000, the MPHA Board of Commissioners approved MPHA's 
first Agency Plan as required under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 
and subsequent regulations.   In December 2008, the Board appointed the 2009 MTW Resident 
Advisory Board (RAB) for its MTW Plan and has continued this practice annually.  
 
Resident Association Notification:   The Board of Commissioners approves the composition of 
RAB but individual members of RAB are selected from among lease compliant residents by their 
respective resident organizations.  Staff will work with the Minneapolis Highrise Representative 
Council (MHRC), the Glendale Resident Council (GRC) and the Minneapolis Scattered Site 
Resident Council (MSSRC) to identify suitable candidates for this important advisory board.  In 
addition, the Section 8 - Housing Choice Voucher Program will identify candidates for RAB from 
among Section 8 Program Participants who are in good standing. This matter will be discussed 
with the Tenant Advisory Committee (TAC) immediately prior to the Board’s January 28, 2015 
meeting. 
 
Impact on MPHA Budget:  RAB members may be provided a modest stipend for their 
participation on the board. 
 
Affirmative Action Compliance:  Not applicable.  RAB is a committee comprised exclusively of 
MPHA residents and Section 8 Program Participants. 
 
Procurement Review:  Not applicable. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners authorize staff to 
empanel the 2015 MTW RAB for the purpose of developing the Agency’s 2016 MTW Plan. 
 
 
MPHA became a full Moving to Work (MTW) Agency on January 29, 2008 through a signed and 
executed Amended and Restated Moving to Work Agreement with HUD.  As an MTW Agency, 
MPHA is able to block grant its various funding sources, Public Housing Subsidy, Rents, Capital 



 

January 28, 2015       Agenda Item 6 
 
REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:  Cora McCorvey, Executive Director / CEO  
 
SUBJECT: Approval of 2015 Pay Equity Implementation Report 
 
 
 
Previous Directives:  The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority last reported its 
compliance with the Minnesota Local Government Pay Equity Act in January, 2012 for the 
period ending December 31, 2011 as required by law and regulation. 
 
Executive Committee:  The Agency’s Pay Equity Report will be discussed with the Executive 
Committee of the MPHA Board immediately prior to the Board’s January 28, 2015 meeting. 
 
Resident Association Notification:  Not applicable. 
 
Impart on MPHA Budget:  None. 
 
Affirmative Action Compliance:  Not applicable 
 
Procurement Review:  Not applicable. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners 1) approve the 
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority’s Pay Equity Implementation Report for the period 
ending December 31, 2014, 2) authorize the Chair to sign the 2015 report, and 3) direct 
that the approved report be filed with the Minnesota Department of Management and 
Budget as required by Minn. Stat. § 471.991 et seq. 
 
 
Background Information:  The Minnesota Local Government Pay Equity Act, Minn. Stat. § 
471.991 et seq., requires Minnesota public sector employers to establish “reasonable 
compensation relationships” between the female-dominated, male-dominated and 
balanced classes of employees in its jurisdiction as those terms are defined by the Act.  The 
Act also requires Minnesota public sector jurisdictions to report their compliance with 
these provisions as directed by the Minnesota Department of Management and Budget 
(formerly, the Minnesota Department of Employee Relations).  The State requires 
compliance reporting every three years.  As noted above, MPHA was last required to 
prepare and file a Pay Equity Implementation Report in January, 2012 for the period ending 
December 31, 2011.   

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  



 

 
Under the Act, “predicted pay” is the standard for comparing how males and females are 
compensated in the jurisdiction.  Predicted pay is the average pay of male-dominated 
classes at any given job evaluation point value.  An “underpayment ratio” (the percent of 
male-dominated classes below predicted pay divided by the percent of female-dominated 
classes below predicted pay) of at least 80.0 is required for a jurisdiction to be found in 
compliance with the Act.  
 
Based upon our review and analysis of the Agency’s December 31, 2014 job classifications, 
and the rates of pay and job evaluation results for each, and by using the on-line reporting 
system provided by the State of Minnesota for these purposes, MPHA is reporting a 
December 31, 2014 underpayment ratio of 396.09 – an underpayment ratio substantially 
the same as its 2011 ratio and one which is also solidly in compliance with the Act’s 
requirements.  A copy of the Pay Equity Implementation Report and Compliance Report is 
attached to this Report for the Board’s information, review, and approval.   
   
The Act requires each jurisdiction’s governing body to confirm that the information 
contained in the report is correct and it requires the jurisdiction’s chief elected or 
appointed official to certify that the jurisdiction’s governing body has indicated its 
approval.  
 
This Report was prepared by Deputy Executive Director Dennis A. Goldberg and the data 
contained in the report was verified by Susan Norby, Manager of Human Resources / EEO.  
If you have questions regarding this Report, please contact Mr. Goldberg at (612-342-1204) 
or dgoldberg@mplspha.org.    
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E QU A L  H O U S IN G OP P O R T U N IT Y –  E QU A L  E MP L O Y ME N T  OP P OR T U N IT Y  

mailto:dgoldberg@mplspha.org


 

Funds and Section 8 / Housing Choice Voucher funds into a single fund which has the effect of 
increasing the Agency’s flexibility when it develops its budgets.  In addition, as an MTW Agency, 
MPHA is able to request waivers from HUD on most regulatory matters.  This flexibility enables 
MPHA to create efficiencies and programs that better support the Agency’s mission, its 
Strategic Plan and the needs of its residents and participants.   
 
In developing the Agency’s MTW Plan, HUD requires MPHA to create meaningful methods for 
resident involvement.  Staff recommends creating an MTW Resident Advisory Board (RAB) to 
assist in the development our FY2016 MTW Agency Plan. MPHA residents and Section 8 
Program Participants are familiar with the Agency’s planning process.  This process supports 
broad-based and meaningful involvement by residents and Program Participants. Upon the 
approval of the Board of Commissioners, the MTW RAB will consist of the following:  
 

3 representatives from the Minneapolis Highrise Representative Council (MHRC);  
1 representative from the Glendale Resident Council (GRC);  
1 representative from the Minneapolis Scattered Site Resident Council (MSSRC);  
2 participants from Section 8/HCV;  
3 representatives from the Tenant Advisory Committee; 
3 from the Management, Maintenance and Modernization Committee; and,  
1 member of the Security Advisory Committee (SAC).  

 
The Policy and Special Initiatives Department will work with the MHRC, MSSRC, GRC and 
MPHA’s Facilities and Development and Section 8/HCV Departments to ensure that both Public 
Housing residents and Section 8 Program Participants have an opportunity to participate in the 
MTW Agency Plan process. 
 
This Report was prepared Bob Boyd. If you have questions or need additional information, 
please contact Mr. Boyd at (612) 342-1437 or bboyd@mplspha.org.    

mailto:bboyd@mplspha.org















	(7)Item 3 Amendment to MPHA's HRA 1-28-15.pdf
	REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS

	(9) Item 4 Board Report Procurement Policy Amendments 1-28-15.pdf
	REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS
	RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners authorize and direct the Executive Director to implement the revision to the MPHA Procurement Policy described by this Report.


